

Sean T. Brandenburg

Chief of Police



Key West

POLICE DEPARTMENT

TO: Citizen's Review Board

FROM: Lieutenant Jeffrey Dean

DATE: 6/12/2026

RE: 26-03 Moyer

Sergeant Waite has already spoken to Mr. Moyer and addressed his concerns. I have attached the follow-up email he sent to Mr. Moyer after speaking with him. Sergeant Waite agreed that Officer Sharpe and Officer Herrington inappropriately parked their patrol vehicles and has counseled them both on proper parking when there is no emergency.

Additionally I have reviewed Officer Sharpe's BWC video in which he searched another subject's backpack which Mr. Moyer felt was an unlawful search. Officer Sharpe requested permission to search the subject's backpack and permission was given. Additionally, whether or not a search is lawful is a court issue should something have been found.



RESPECT - INTEGRITY - FAIRNESS - SERVICE

Key West Police Department 1604 N. Roosevelt Blvd. Key West, FL 33040 (305) 809-1111
cityofkeywest-fl.gov

